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Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust does not 
use the system or have the department: 

 

System definitions: 

 

Discharge Letters - the ability to electronically generate and send detailed discharge letters to GPs 

and other relevant HCPs,  when a patient is discharged from hospital-based services. 

 

Diagnostic Reporting - test results which are electronically transmitted to the clinician who 

ordered them, with receipt acknowledgement. 

 

Digital Dictation - device used for recording and managing natural speech, allowing staff to 

verbally input a patients' note into a system without having to manually input it. 

 

Bed Management - real-time bed states are viewable and accessible, enabling more efficient 

management of bed occupancy and patient movements. 

 

 

System type – Discharge Letters 

• Supplier name 

• System name  

• Date installed  

• Contract expiration  

• Is this contract annually renewed Yes/No?  

• Do you currently have plans to replace this system Yes/No? - 

• Procurement framework - Other systems it integrates with? 

• Total value of contract (£)  

• Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

- N/A for the above questions, the Trust do not have a system for discharge letters. Rather 

this is part of the Trust’s  Rio system (Electronic Patient Record System). 
 

System name - Diagnostic Reporting 

• Date installed  

• Contract expiration  

• Is this contract annually renewed Yes/No? 

• Do you currently have plans to replace this system Yes/No?  

• Procurement framework  

• Other systems it integrates with?  

• Total value of contract (£)  

• Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

- Please note that for diagnostic reporting the Trust uses ICE which is provided by Clinisys and 

there is no installation date or contractual information. This is because the system is 

provided as part of a broader contract for lab services. 

 

 

 

 



System type –Digital Dictation 

• Supplier name 

 

- Big Hand  

 

• System name  

 

- Big Hand  

 

• Date installed 

 

- 01/01/2022 

 

• Contract expiration  

 

- 5 year contract with optional 1 Year + 1 Year renewal  - earliest termination date would be 

31/12/2027 

 

• Is this contract annually renewed  

 

- No – this is on going contract.  

 

• Do you currently have plans to replace this system  

 

- No 

 

• Procurement framework  

 

- NHS SBS Framework  

• Other systems it integrates with?  

 

- Currently none however, the Trust is working on integrating BigHand into the Trust’s 
electronic records management – Rio.  

 

• Total value of contract (£)  

 

- £280,000 

 

• Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

- None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

System type –Bed Management 

• Supplier name 



• System name  

• Date installed  

• Contract expiration  

• Is this contract annually renewed Yes/No?  

• Do you currently have plans to replace this system Yes/No?  

• Procurement framework  

• Other systems it integrates with?  

• Total value of contract (£)  

• Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

 

- N/A for the above questions, the Trust do not have a system for bed management . Rather 

this is part of the Trust’s Rio system (Electronic Patient Record System). 
 

 

 


